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THE STATE OF NEVADA, 
 
    Plaintiff, 
 
  -vs- 
 
ISIAH TAYLOR, 
#2889160  
 
    Defendant. 

 CASE NO: 
 
DEPT NO: 

C-20-348230-1 
 
V 

 

I N F O R M A T I O N 

 
STATE OF NEVADA ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF CLARK ) 
 STEVEN B. WOLFSON, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State 

of Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court: 

 That ISIAH TAYLOR, as Defendant above named, has committed the crimes of 

COUNT 1 - BURGLARY (Category B Felony - NRS 205.060 - NOC 50424) and COUNT 

2 - COERCION SEXUALLY MOTIVATED (Category B Felony - NRS 207.190, 175.547, 

207.193 - NOC 55532) in the manner following: 

 That on or about the 16th day of October, 2015, at and within the County of Clark, State 

of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made and provided, 

and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,  

// 

// 

// 

Case Number: C-20-348230-1

Electronically Filed
5/5/2020 8:19 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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COUNT 1 -  BURGLARY 

 Defendant did willfully, unlawfully and feloniously enter a building, owned or occupied 

by F.B., located at 8455 W Sahara Avenue #5/263, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada, with 

intent to commit assault and/or battery and/or a felony, to wit: Coercion Sexually Motivated. 

COUNT 2 -  COERCION SEXUALLY MOTIVATED 

 Defendant did then and there, willfully, unlawfully and feloniously use physical force, 

or the immediate threat of such force, against F.B., with intent to compel F.B. to do, or abstain 

from doing, an act which F.B. had a right to do, or abstain from doing, by placing his mouth 

and/or tongue and/or finger(s) and/or penis on and/or into the genital opening of F.B., one of 

the purposes for which the Defendant committed the offense was Defendant's sexual 

gratification. 
 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

 
 
 BY /s/ GENEVIEVE CRAGGS 
  GENEVIEVE CRAGGS 

Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #013469  
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AINF 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
GENEVIEVE CRAGGS 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #013469  
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
 
  

DISTRICT COURT 
 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 
 
 

 

 
THE STATE OF NEVADA, 
 
    Plaintiff, 
 
  -vs- 
 
ISIAH TAYLOR, 
#2889160  
 
    Defendant. 

 CASE NO: 
 
DEPT NO: 

C-20-348230-1 
 
V 

A M E N D E D 

I N F O R M A T I O N 

 
STATE OF NEVADA ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF CLARK ) 
 STEVEN B. WOLFSON, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State 

of Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court: 

 That ISIAH TAYLOR, as Defendant above named, has committed the crimes of 

SEXUAL ASSAULT (Category A Felony - NRS 200.364, 200.366 - NOC 50095) and 

ATTEMPT SEXUAL ASSAULT (Category B Felony - NRS 200.364, 200.366, 193.330 - 

NOC 50119) in the manner following: 

 That on or about the 16th day of October, 2015, at and within the County of Clark, State 

of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made and provided, 

and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,  

// 

// 

Case Number: C-20-348230-1

Electronically Filed
9/14/2020 4:03 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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COUNT 1 -  SEXUAL ASSAULT 

 Defendant did then and there, willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously sexually assault 

and subject F.B. to sexual penetration, to wit: digital penetration, by inserting his finger(s) into 

the genital opening of F.B., against the will of F.B., or under conditions in which Defendant 

knew, or should have known, that F.B. was mentally or physically incapable of resisting or 

understanding the nature of Defendant’s conduct. 

COUNT 2 -  SEXUAL ASSAULT 

 Defendant did then and there, willfully, unlawfully and feloniously sexually assault and 

subject F.B. to sexual penetration, to wit: cunnilingus, by placing his mouth and/or tongue on 

any part of the female genitalia of F.B., against the will of F.B., or under conditions in which 

Defendant knew, or should have known, that F.B. was mentally or physically incapable of 

resisting or understanding the nature of Defendant’s conduct. 

COUNT 3 -  SEXUAL ASSAULT 

 Defendant did then and there, willfully, unlawfully and feloniously sexually assault and 

subject F.B. to sexual penetration, to wit: sexual intercourse, by inserting his penis into the 

genital opening of F.B., against the will of F.B., or under conditions in which Defendant knew, 

or should have known, that F.B. was mentally or physically incapable of resisting or 

understanding the nature of Defendant’s conduct. 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 
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COUNT 4 -  ATTEMPT SEXUAL ASSAULT 

 Defendant did then and there, willfully, unlawfully and feloniously attempt to sexually 

assault and subject F.B. to sexual penetration, to wit: sexual intercourse, by attempting to insert 

his penis into the genital opening of F.B., against the will of F.B., or under conditions in which 

Defendant knew, or should have known, that F.B. was mentally or physically incapable of 

resisting or understanding the nature of Defendant’s conduct. 
 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

 
 
 BY /s/ Genevieve Craggs 
  GENEVIEVE CRAGGS 

Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #013469  

Names of witnesses known to the District Attorney's Office at the time of filing this 

Information are as follows: 

COR or Designee; CCDC 

COR or Designee; LVMPD COMMUNICATIONS 

COR or Designee; LVMPD RECORDS 

F.B.; c/o CCDA-SVU/VWAC 

MCCAFFERY; LVMPD#08731 

MCPHAIL; LVMPD#03326 

PETERS, CIERRA; UNK 

RYLAND; LVMPD#08608 

SALAVESSA; LVMPD#07073 
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AINF 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 
TYLER SMITH 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #011870 
200 Lewis Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212 
(702) 671-2500 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
 DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 
 
 

 

 
 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 
 
    Plaintiff, 
 
  -vs- 
 
ISIAH TAYLOR, 
#2889160  
 
    Defendant. 

 CASE NO: 
 
DEPT NO: 

C-20-348230-1 
 
I 

T H I R D  A M E N D E D 

I N F O R M A T I O N 

 
STATE OF NEVADA ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF CLARK ) 
 STEVEN B. WOLFSON, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State 

of Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court: 

 That ISIAH TAYLOR, as Defendant above named, has committed the crimes of  

TWO (2) COUNTS - ATTEMPT SEXUAL ASSAULT (Category B Felony - NRS 

200.364, 200.366, 193.330 - NOC 50119) in the manner following: 

 That on or about the 16th day of October, 2015, at and within the County of Clark, State 

of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made and provided, 

and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada, Defendant  

COUNT 1 

 did then and there, willfully, unlawfully and feloniously attempt to sexually assault and 

subject F.B. to sexual penetration, to wit: sexual intercourse, by attempting to insert his penis 

into the genital opening of F.B., against the will of F.B., or under conditions in which 

Case Number: C-20-348230-1

Electronically Filed
6/7/2021 10:13 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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Defendant knew, or should have known, that F.B. was mentally or physically incapable of 

resisting or understanding the nature of Defendant’s conduct. 

COUNT 2  

   did then and there willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously attempt to sexually assault 

and subject F.B., a female person, to sexual penetration, to wit: by attempting to place his 

mouth and/or tongue on any part of the female genitalia of the said F.B., against her will, or 

under conditions in which Defendant knew, or should have known, that F.B. was mentally or 

physically incapable of resisting or understanding the nature of Defendant’s conduct. 
 
STEVEN B. WOLFSON 
Clark County District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #001565 

 
 
 BY  
  TYLER SMITH 

Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #011870  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DA#19F23502X/mlb/SVU 
LVMPD EV#151016001417  
(TK12) 

0007



 

Page 1 

 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

RTRAN 

 

 

 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

 
 
THE STATE OF NEVADA, 
                             
                         Plaintiff, 
 
vs. 
 
ISIAH TAYLOR,  
                             
                        Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

 
 
  CASE#:  C-20-348230-1 
 
  DEPT.  I       
 
 
 

BEFORE THE HONORABLE CRISTINA D. SILVA, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE 

FRIDAY, JUNE 4, 2021 

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING: 
ENTRY OF PLEA 

 

 

APPEARANCES:   

  For the State:    LINDSEY D. MOORS, ESQ. 
      Chief Deputy District Attorney 
 
 
  For the Defendant:   MELISSA E. OLIVER, ESQ. 
      Chief Deputy Special Public Defender  
      JORDAN S. SAVAGE, ESQ. 
      Deputy Special Public Defender 
        
RECORDED BY:  GINA VILLANI, COURT RECORDER 

Case Number: C-20-348230-1

Electronically Filed
7/12/2021 9:56 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Friday, June 4, 2021 

 

[Hearing commenced at 3:32 p.m.] 

 

THE COURT:  Mr. Taylor, I’m Judge Silva.  Can you hear me? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma’am, I can.  Thank you. 

THE COURT:  All right.  Good afternoon to you. 

I understand that you’re going to change your plea this 

afternoon; is that correct? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma’am. 

THE COURT:  All right.  I’m standing in for Judge Yeager 

who’s currently unavailable so I told her I would do this for her.  So as 

soon as we’re ready we’ll get started.  

I just want to confirm, both State and counsel are ready to 

proceed? 

MR. SAVAGE:  We are, Your Honor. 

MS. OLIVER:  Yes, Judge. 

THE COURT:  And our recorder, we’re ready to go? 

THE COURT RECORDER:  Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT:  All right.  Great.   

So let’s get started, we’re going to call Case C-20-348230-1, 

State of Nevada versus Isiah Taylor. 

Who’s present on behalf of the State? 

MS. MOORS:  Lindsey Moors on behalf of Tyler Smith for the 

State. 

0009
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THE COURT:  All right.  And good afternoon to you. 

And who’s present on behalf of Mr. Taylor? 

MR. SAVAGE:  Jordan Savage and Melissa Oliver, Special 

Public Defender’s Office, on behalf of Mr. Taylor. 

THE COURT:  And good afternoon to both of you. 

And, again, good afternoon, Mr. Taylor, who is present in 

custody but available via video conferencing.   

All right.  Mr. Taylor, I want to go over this Guilty Plea 

Agreement with you.  It advises that you’re going to plead guilty, pursuant 

to the Alford decision, to two counts of attempt sexual assault, which are 

category D felonies, the parties are stipulating to a 4 to 20 year sentence 

in the Nevada Department of Corrections. 

Is that your understanding of the negotiations? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma’am. 

THE COURT:  All right.  And you -- I’ll ask you specific 

questions about the Alford plea here shortly, but I’ll just advise at this 

time if you have any problems hearing me or if I’m speaking too quickly, I 

have a tendency to do that, just let me know; okay? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma’am. 

THE COURT:  All right.  What is your true name? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Isiah Taylor.   

THE COURT:  And how old are you? 

THE DEFENDANT:  I’m 30. 

THE COURT:  How far did you go in school? 

THE DEFENDANT:  I got my GED. 

0010
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THE COURT:  Do you do read, write, and understand the 

English language? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma’am.  

THE COURT:  Do you have any sort of learning disability? 

THE DEFENDANT:  No, ma’am. 

THE COURT:  Have you recently been treated for any mental 

illness or addiction issues? 

THE DEFENDANT:  No. 

THE COURT:  Are you currently under the influence of any 

drug, medication, or alcoholic beverage? 

THE DEFENDANT:  No. 

THE COURT:  Have you reviewed the charging document 

charging you with two counts of attempt sexual assault? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  Do you understand the nature of the charges? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  Have you discussed this case with your 

attorneys? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  Are you fully satisfied with your attorneys’ 

representation of you and the advice given to you by your attorneys? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  All right.  How do you plead to the two counts in 

the Third Amended Information, guilty pursuant to Alford or not guilty? 

THE DEFENDANT:  What was the -- I don’t -- how is the plea? 

0011
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Guilty but I’m pleading to -- 

THE COURT:  Right, you’re -- 

THE DEFENDANT:  I don’t know what the other one -- 

THE COURT:  -- you’re pleading guilty pursuant to Alford, so 

that was my question.  Do you plead guilty -- 

THE DEFENDANT:  Oh, yeah, okay. 

THE COURT:  -- pursuant to Alford or do you plead not guilty? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Pleading guilty to Alford. 

THE COURT:  All right.  And are you making this plea both 

freely and voluntarily? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  Has anyone forced or threatened you, or has 

anyone close to you forced or threatened you to get you to take this 

plea? 

THE DEFENDANT:  No. 

THE COURT:  Has anyone made any promises to you outside 

the terms of this written Guilty Plea Agreement in order for you to take 

this plea? 

THE DEFENDANT:  No. 

THE COURT:  All right.  I have this Guilty Plea Agreement in 

front of me and it appears on page 6 of this agreement that you signed it; 

is that correct? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  Before you signed it, did you read it? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

0012
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THE COURT:  And did you talk to your attorney about it? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  Did they answer all your questions about this 

agreement? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  And do you feel that you had sufficient time to 

review the agreement and to talk to your attorneys about it? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Did I have time? 

THE COURT:  Did you have sufficient time, enough time?  

THE DEFENDANT:  Yeah. 

THE COURT:  All right.  Do you understand -- 

THE DEFENDANT:  Even though -- 

THE COURT:  I’m sorry, sir? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Go ahead, ma’am. 

THE COURT:  Okay.  Do you understand that by pleading 

guilty you’re waiving certain constitutional and appellate rights? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  Do you also understand that if you’re not a U.S. 

citizen by entering this plea of guilty it may have immigration 

consequences including deportation? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  All right.  Do you understand that the potential 

maximum range of penalty for this crime is not less than 2 years and not 

more than 20 years in the Nevada Department of Corrections? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 
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THE COURT:  Do you also understand as a result of your plea 

of guilty, pursuant to Alford, you may be ordered to pay restitution to the 

victim or ordered to pay any reimbursement for any expenses related to 

extradition, if any, it doesn’t necessarily have to be any; and, third, that 

you will have to undergo, unless waived by the parties, a psychosexual 

evaluation prior to sentencing? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  All right.  I understand there’s a stipulation for 

time, is there going to be a psychosexual evaluation? 

MR. SAVAGE:  No, there won’t be at this time; that’s correct. 

THE COURT:  Okay.  All right 

Do you understand that pursuant to your pleas of guilty, 

pursuant to Alford, that you are not eligible for probation due to the nature 

of the charge or charges? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  All right.  And you would only be eligible if you 

came back as a risk of -- not a high risk to reoffend if you were to have 

that psychosexual evaluation. 

Do you also understand -- 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  -- that you are agreeing to a term of 4 to 20 

years in the Nevada Department of Corrections? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  Do you understand that before you’ll be eligible 

for any time of parole, you’ll have to undergo another evaluation to 

0014
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determine whether or not you are a high risk to reoffend? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  Do you understand as part of your sentence the 

Court must sentence you to lifetime supervision following any term of 

imprisonment or probation upon your release to parole? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma’am. 

THE COURT:  And do you also understand that you will have 

to register as a sex offender and maintain your sex offender registration 

status, you’ll have to register within 48 hours of your release from 

custody. 

Do you understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  And I’ll advise you at this time that registration 

as a sex offender can impact where you live, where you work, where you 

go to school, and other factors that will be discussed with you by the 

Department of Parole and Probation. 

THE DEFENDANT:  Okay. 

THE COURT:  All right.  Do you understand while there’s an 

agreement between yourself and the State regarding the sentence, that 

ultimately sentencing is up to the judge and no one is in any position to 

promise you what sort of sentence you’re going to get? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  However, this is the result of a settlement 

conference so if the judge does not accept this plea, you would be able  

to -- it’s going to be negotiated, so there is an agreement and the judge 
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will accept the plea. 

MR. SAVAGE:  This -- technically this wasn’t -- 

THE COURT:  Oh, that’s right, it wasn’t a settlement 

conference, strike that. 

MR. SAVAGE:  It wasn’t the result of settlement conference.  

But can I just -- 

THE COURT:  So I was right the first time; okay. 

MR. SAVAGE:  Yeah, but can I just -- 

THE COURT:  So let me restate that, so do you understand 

that ultimately sentencing is up to the judge and no one is in any position 

to promise you what kind of sentence you’re going to get? 

MS. OLIVER:  Judge, if we could just add something really 

quickly to the record. 

MR. SAVAGE:  Yeah, we reached out to Judge Yeager today 

and she has agreed to follow the stipulated sentence in this case 

THE COURT:  All right.  I appreciate that.   

Were you able to hear that, Mr. Taylor? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  All right.  So there was contact made by the 

parties and the judge who will sentence you has agreed to follow the 

negotiations in this matter. 

Do you understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  All right.   

All right.  Let’s talk about what you did that’s leading you to 
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plead guilty here today, are you pleading guilty pursuant to Alford 

because you believe it is in your best interest? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  All right.  I’m going to ask the State at this time 

to summarize the facts it would rely on should this matter have gone to 

trial in order for me to make a factual finding that there’s a basis to take 

this plea. 

State, when you’re ready. 

MS. MOORS:  Yes, Your Honor. 

If the State had proceeded to trial in this matter we would have 

proven beyond a reasonable doubt that on or about October 16th of 2015, 

that the defendant committed a burglary by entering the home of an F.B. 

unlawfully and that after he entered that home that he sexually assaulted 

her by inserting his penis into her genital opening. 

THE COURT:  All right.  And that appears to be Count 1. 

And what about Count 2? 

MS. MOORE:  And, Your Honor, I apologize, I don’t have the 

file in front of me.  What -- 

THE COURT:  All right.  I just want to confirm that the State 

would be -- at trial be able to prove beyond a reasonable doubt that the 

defendant willfully, unlawfully, and feloniously attempted to sexually 

assault F.B., a female, by attempting to place his mouth or tongue on any 

part of the victim’s genitalia. 

MS. MOORS:  Yes, Your Honor, and that as well, I apologize, I 

don’t have it in front of me. 
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THE COURT:  Okay.  That’s fine. 

All right.  So, Mr. Taylor, do you understand that those are the 

facts the State would have relied on to go to trial, if you hadn’t resolved 

this case? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yeah. 

THE COURT:  Okay.  So let me ask you this question, is one of 

the reasons you’re deciding to take this negotiation is because you 

understood you could face a higher penalty had you been convicted at 

trial? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  So I’ll ask this again, so did you believe this was 

in your best interest to accept this negotiation? 

THE DEFENDANT:  Yes. 

THE COURT:  All right.  State, do you require any further 

canvassing of the defendant? 

MS. MOORS:  No, Your Honor. 

THE COURT:  All right.  So, Mr. Taylor, do you have any 

questions for me or for your attorneys before we finish here today? 

THE DEFENDANT:  No.  

THE COURT:  Well, the Court finds the defendant’s plea of 

guilty pursuant to Alford is both knowingly and voluntarily made and the 

defendant understands the nature of the offenses and the consequences 

of his plea and therefore I accept his plea of guilty pursuant to Alford.   

This matter will be referred to the Department of Parole and 

Probation for a Presentence Investigation Report.   
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And to confirm, State and defense, we are waiving a 

psychosexual evaluation; is that correct, State? 

MS. MOORS:  Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT:  And for defense? 

MR. SAVAGE:  Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT:  All right.  So with that, let’s get you a sentencing 

date, Mr. Taylor, one moment. 

THE CLERK:  Okay.  That’ll be July 19th at 8:30. 

THE COURT:  All right.  July 19th, 8:30 in the morning will be 

your sentencing date. 

Anything else we need to address this afternoon? 

MR. SAVAGE:  No, we just thank the Court for staying late 

today to take this.  We appreciate it. 

THE COURT:  No problem.  No problem. 

Thank you, Mr. Taylor. 

All right.  We can go ahead and go off the record. 

MS. MOORS:  Yeah, and nothing from the State. 

THE COURT:  Thank you, Ms. Moors.  Take care. 

 [Hearing concluded at 3:43 p.m.] 

* * * * * * 

 
ATTEST:    I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly transcribed the 

audio/video proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability. 
      
  
      _____________________________ 
      Gina Villani 
      Court Recorder/Transcriber 

      District Court Dept. IX 
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TO: STEVEN WOLFSON, District Attorney, Attorney for Plaintiff 

 YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will bring on the above 

and foregoing MOTION on for hearing on _________________, at the hour of ____________, 

or as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard. 
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(WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2021 AT 8:52 A.M.) 

  THE COURT:   All right.  Let’s call Page 6, C348230, State of 

Nevada versus Isiah Taylor. 

  MS. CRAGGS:   Your Honor, Genevieve Craggs for the State on this 

one as well. 

  MR. SAVAGE:   Jordan Savage, Special Public Defender’s office, on 

behalf of Mr. Taylor. 

  THE COURT:   Okay.  And good morning. 

  MR. SAVAGE:   Good morning. 

  THE COURT:   Good morning, Mr. Taylor.  How are you? 

  THE DEFENDANT:   I’m fine.  And you? 

  THE COURT:   I’m doing well, thank you.  I’m Judge Silva.  I’m filling 

in for Judge Yeager this morning who’s in another courtroom, and I see that 

we’re on for a motion to dismiss counsel and appoint alternate counsel; is that 

correct? 

  THE DEFENDANT:   Yes. 

  THE COURT:   And I understand you’re feeling frustrated with 

counsel currently, is that correct, if I read the motion correctly? 

  THE DEFENDANT:   Yeah.  I’m just frustrated, going through a lot, 

got a lot going on in my life right now, my situation. 

  THE COURT:   Well, that’s certainly fair in light of everything that’s 

going on and not only with you personally but in the world. 

  THE DEFENDANT:   Yes, ma’am. 
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  THE COURT:   I know contact is incredibly difficult right now 

because of the pandemic and the limitations on contact, so I’m sure that’s adding 

to some of your frustrations; is that fair to say? 

  THE DEFENDANT:   Yes, ma’am. 

  THE COURT:   All right.  Have you had any recent contact with Mr. 

Savage? 

  THE DEFENDANT:   Yes.  We talked, and I feel like me and him can 

go forward. 

  THE COURT:   Okay.  All right. 

  THE DEFENDANT:   Once he talked to me, I feel like we can go 

forward. 

  THE COURT:   All right.  Good.  I’m glad to hear that.  He’s a very 

experienced attorney, and, again, your feelings and frustration are justified, that’s 

currently not lost on me.  What I’m going to do is I’m going to deny this motion 

without prejudice so you can -- you know, if things fall apart in the future you can 

refile it, I certainly hope that isn’t the case and you can continue to move forward 

on your case.  Okay?   

  THE DEFENDANT:   Yes, ma’am. 

  THE COURT:   Do you have any questions for me? 

  THE DEFENDANT:   No, ma’am.  Thank you. 

  THE COURT:   All right.  You take care. 

  THE DEFENDANT:   You too. 

  MR. SAVAGE:   Thank you, Your Honor. 

  THE COURT:   Thank you. 

  (Whereupon, the proceedings concluded.)              
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                                     * * * * * 
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(MONDAY, AUGUST 30, 2021 AT 8:33 A.M.) 

  THE COURT:   Okay.  So this is on State of Nevada versus Isiah 

Taylor, C-20-348230-1.  Mr. Smith, are you handling this or is someone else from 

your office handling this case? 

  MR. SMITH:   I’m not handling it.  It looks like Ms. Moors or Mr. 

Albritton (sic) will be handling it. 

  THE COURT:   Okay.  Do you know what time they will be showing 

up? 

  MR. SMITH:   I do not.  I can send them a text. 

  THE COURT:   Okay.  All right.  So we’ll just trail this as well.  Are 

those the only two that you have, Mr. Matsuda?  Oh, I couldn’t hear you.   

   Yes?  Okay. 

  MR. MATSUDA:   Yes, it is. 

  THE COURT:   Okay.  So my apologies.  We’ll just be trailing those 

two for a minute while we wait.  Thank you. 

  MR. MATSUDA:   No problem.  Thank you, Your Honor. 

  (Whereupon, the matter was trailed and then recalled at 8:41 a.m.) 

  THE COURT:   All right.  So this is on for State of Nevada versus 

Isiah Taylor, C-20-348230-1.  This is on the motion to withdraw plea.  There’s 

also the motion to dismiss counsel and appoint counsel.  So I was looking at the 

pleadings, I also went through the canvass and if there’s anything that either side 

would like to highlight I can certainly take that into account, but I will tell you that 

it does look like there was a thorough canvass and it does -- you know, looking at 

the factors under Stevenson v State, I don’t find that it has been met.  So, but, 

you know, I’ll certainly allow -- Mr. Matsuda, you can certainly argue. 
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  MR. MATSUDA:   And, Your Honor, I was going to submit on my 

motion. 

  THE COURT:   Okay.  All right.  So let me just go through exactly the 

wording that I looked at as far as the canvass, and I took this directly from the 

transcript.  I note that Judge Silva said, the parties are stipulating to a 4 to 20 

year sentence in the Nevada Department of Corrections.  Is that your 

understanding of the negotiations.  To which Mr. Taylor replied, yes, ma’am.  She 

also asked, are you currently under the influence of any drug, medication or 

alcoholic beverage.  Mr. Taylor replied, no.  She also asked, are you making this 

plea both freely and voluntarily.  He replied, yes.   

   She asked, has anyone forced or threatened you or has 

anyone close to you been forced or threatened -- or has anyone close to you 

forced or threatened you to get you to take this plea.  Mr. Taylor replied, no.  She 

asked, has anyone made any promises to you outside the terms of this written 

guilty plea agreement in order for you to take this plea.  Mr. Taylor replied, no.  

Before you signed it, did you read it.  Mr. Taylor replied, yes.  And do you feel 

that you had sufficient time to review the agreement and talk to your attorney 

about it.  To which Mr. Taylor said, did I have time.  She said, did you have 

sufficient time, enough time.  He replied, yes. 

   Also she asked specifically, do you also understand that you 

are agreeing to a term of 4 to 20 years in the Nevada Department of Corrections.  

To which he replied, yes.  So I do find that the transcript belies the assertions 

that were made by Mr. Taylor, so I’m going to deny the motion to withdraw plea.  

I’m also -- 

  THE DEFENDANT:   Your Honor -- Your Honor -- 
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  THE COURT:   Yes, sir. 

  THE DEFENDANT:   I was under the influence.  I didn’t want to say 

anything because I was afraid.  I did -- I did take meds that I shouldn’t had took 

due to -- I didn’t know that I was going to see my Public Defender or whatever.  I 

was not coherent to anything that was going on.  The only thing I know was to 

just go with what was said, and I -- 

  THE COURT:   So, Mr. Taylor, I -- 

  THE DEFENDANT:   -- do -- I did -- 

  THE COURT:   Mr. Taylor, I understand that you’re -- those are your 

allegations and those are your assertions, but the transcript, the record 

completely does not show that.  So that is the reason why I am denying the 

motion regarding the withdrawal of plea, and I’m also going to deny the motion to 

dismiss counsel and appoint new counsel.  So, Mr. Albright, could you prepare 

the order on that? 

  MR. ALBRIGHT:   Yes.  Do you want one on both motions or just the 

motion to withdraw plea? 

  THE COURT:   On both, please. 

  MR. ALBRIGHT:   On both.  Okay. 

  THE COURT:   Thank you. 

  MR. ALBRIGHT:   Thank you, Your Honor. 

  MR. MATSUDA:   Thank you, Your Honor.      

  (Whereupon, the proceedings concluded.)              

                                     * * * * * 
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Las Vegas, Nevada; Wednesday, September 22, 2021 

 

[Proceeding commenced at 12:02 p.m.] 

  THE COURT:  Page 13, State of Nevada versus Isaih Taylor, 

that’s C348230.  Good morning, Mr. [indiscernible] is in custody, time set 

for sentencing.  Any legal reason or cause that we can’t move forward.  

  MR. SAVAGE:  No, Your Honor, we’re ready to proceed.  

  MS. MOORS:  None from the State, Your Honor.  Lindsey 

Moors on behalf of the State.  And I do have a victim speaker.  I would 

request that she go last pursuant to statute.  

  THE COURT:  I did not know that you had a victim speaker.  

I’m going to trail you just briefly, so I can try to get some of the --  

  MS. MOORS:  I promise it will be brief.  I just know that she’s 

been here since -- 

  THE COURT:  Yeah, I had a -- we had a child sentencing that 

I wasn’t handling that went substantially long.  So, just one moment, and 

I will call you back up.  

[Matter trailed at 12:02 p.m.] 

[Matter recalled at 12:36 p.m.] 

  THE COURT:  Page 13, State of Nevada versus Isaih Taylor, 

that’s C348230.  While counsels are coming up, I just want to quickly 

inquire with the officers.  Officers, after Mr. Taylor, are there any other 

individuals who you show to be in custody who I have not yet called? 

  THE CORRECTIONS OFFICER:  No, Your Honor.  That’s the 

last one.  
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  THE COURT:  Okay, thank you.  

  MR. SAVAGE:  Jordan Savage on behalf of Isaih Taylor, 

Special Public Defender’s Office.  We are ready to proceed.  

  MS. MOORS:  Lindsey Moors on behalf of the State.  

  THE COURT:  Time set for sentencing.  Any legal reason or 

cause that we can’t move forward? 

  MR. SAVAGE:  No, we’re ready.  

  MS. MOORS:  No, Your Honor.  

  THE COURT:  Thank you.  Ms. Moors, do you wish to be 

heard? 

  MS. MOORS:  Your Honor, we would stand by the 

negotiations, whereby it was a stipulated sentence of 4 to 20 years in 

the Nevada Department of Corrections.  

  THE COURT:  I do have one question.  Did these two 

individuals know each other?  It reads as if they’re strangers.  

  MR. SAVAGE:  They know each other.  

  MS. MOORS:  In -- they did know each other, yes.  

  THE COURT:  Okay, so prior to the events, they knew each 

other? 

  MS. MOORS:  Correct, yes.  

  THE COURT:  And what was their relationship, if any? 

  MS. MOORS:  I believe he was an ex-boyfriend of her friend.  

  THE COURT:  Ex-boyfriend of -- 

  THE DEFENDANT:  Her cousin.  

  MR. SAVAGE:  Her cousin. 
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  MS. MOORS:  They knew each other tangentially through 

that.  

  THE COURT:  Okay.  So, ex-boyfriend of her cousin.  Okay, 

thank you. 

  Mr. Taylor, is there anything you’d like to tell me prior to 

sentencing, sir? 

  THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma’am. 

  THE COURT:  Go ahead.  

  THE DEFENDANT:  I’m really not guilty of this at all.  I’m not 

guilty of it at all.  Only reason why I even took a deal was because my 

representation was not -- he was not trying to represent me in any way, 

shape, form, or fashion.  And if I wanted to go to trial -- with everything in 

me, I wanted to go to trial.  But that man is not trying to help me.  

  And from when we talked in the room, I did have a 

understanding of taking a plea to something probationable.  And now I’m 

sitting up here looking at prison time.  I don’t understand.  For something 

they don’t have evidence on that I have done -- don’t have no evidence 

to say I’ve done anything to this woman at all.  And I’m finna’ [sic] sit up 

here and go to prison for something that I didn’t even do.  Although I 

know it may look bad, but when you break it down to the evidence of 

what was said that I have done to this lady, I -- there was no evidence 

shown that I’ve done anything to this lady.   

  That man is -- he violated my Sixth Amendment right.  He 

waived my fast and speedy trial, and I did not tell him to.  Only thing I 

knew is I came to court and my fast and speedy trial was waived.  This 
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man has not been trying to help me.  I’ve been trying to get him off my 

case.  And he -- they denied it.  

  THE COURT:  Okay, sir, one moment, okay? 

  THE DEFENDANT:  And he tells me that -- yes, ma’am. 

  THE COURT:  I’m not familiar with the record of your 

arraignment with regard to invoking or waiving, but I can tell you that 

most Courts are not going to allow an attorney to waive without a 

statement from the Defendants.  

  THE DEFENDANT:  Ma’am when I tried to -- when I tried to 

speak -- 

  THE COURT:  One moment, sir.  I’m just trying to look at one 

thing.  

  THE DEFENDANT:  Okay, I’m sorry.  

  THE COURT:  This was an Alford plea, so when you entered 

your plea, you indicated that you do not admit the elements of the 

offense, but you recognize that trial would be more risky.  This appears 

to be signed by yourself.  Mr. Taylor, did you sign this Guilty Plea 

Agreement? 

  THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma’am, I did.  But I did not get a 

copy of the plea agreement at all.  I didn’t get it until after I put in a 

motion to either --  

  THE COURT:  Okay.  

  THE DEFENDANT:  -- read or see what was being said to me.  

Because when he was in front of me, I did not understand anything he 

was saying. 
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  THE COURT:  Okay.  Mr. Taylor, is your request today that 

the Court -- are you asking to explore -- both of you are waiving your 

head no.  

  MR. SAVAGE:  Your Honor, if it please the Court, Judge 

Yeager already heard this issue.  Attorney Matsuda was appointed for 

the purpose -- 

  THE COURT:  I do recall that, and she denied it.  

  MR. SAVAGE:  -- of reviewing the plea.  

  MS. MOORS:  Yes. 

  MR. SAVAGE:  So, this -- I think this issue has already been 

litigated.  

  MS. MOORS:  It has been litigated, Your Honor.  

  THE COURT:  Thank you.  I do recall that.  I received a email 

correspondence.  

  THE DEFENDANT:  Every time I come to court, I don’t be 

able to talk.  

  THE COURT:  So -- 

  THE DEFENDANT:  Every time I come to court, I’m not able 

to talk. 

  THE COURT:  Well, Mr. Taylor, I’ve let you speak this 

morning.  

  THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, ma’am, you did, and I appreciate 

that.  And I’m just -- I’m putting it out there as far as what this man has 

been doing.  I did not waive my fast and speedy trial not one time.  I was 

-- he asked me about a settlement conference.  I looked into it.  If I 
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would have known that -- he didn’t tell me at all that looking into a 

settlement conference that waives your fast and speedy trial.  That’s not 

even how it’s supposed to go.  

  He never told me that, so I know I went -- supposed to been 

going for a settlement conference and I come to court and next thing you 

know, they saying I waived.  And I didn’t know nothing about it.  Prior to 

me talking to this man -- before -- the day before we even came into 

court, he didn’t even -- he agreed with me that, no, my stuff wouldn’t 

have been waived.  And then I come to court and it’s waived.  

  THE COURT:  Mr. Taylor, I definitely appreciate your 

statements, and I recognize that you are frustrated.  But as both counsel 

reminded me, this issue as to withdrawing the plea has already been 

litigated.  There is a Court Order denying that motion.  So, we do have to 

move forward to sentencing.   

  You are eligible to explore what other options you have after 

sentencing.  With regard to -- 

  THE DEFENDANT:  What option? 

  THE COURT:  One moment, let me finish, right? 

  With regard to what’s before me today, which is sentencing 

you, there is an agreement for this sentence.  I did advise Judge 

Yeager, as well as the parties, that my understanding was that there had 

been some communication that the Court said that it would follow the 

stipulated agreement.   

  In reviewing the facts of it, albeit you indicate that you did not 

commit this offense, that’s what you’ve told me this morning, and it is an 
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Alford plea, I think the stipulated sentence is a little low.  However, I do 

believe that it is significant when parties go into something having an 

understanding.  And so, I did agree that I would go ahead and follow that 

stipulated sentence.   

  That being said, is there anything that you’d like to tell me with 

regard to sentencing?  Because we’re past the arguments that you have 

right now.  Those are not anything that this Court can do anything about 

today.  You have to look into your options to see whether you have any 

available options after today.  

  Is there anything you want to tell me about sentencing? 

  THE DEFENDANT:  No.  

  THE COURT:  Okay.  Thank you very much for speaking 

today.  Okay?  And I hope that in time you will be less frustrated with 

regard to this situation.  

  MR. SAVAGE:  Your Honor -- 

  THE COURT:  Mr. Savage.  

  MR. SAVAGE:  -- just briefly.  He obviously pled out for his 

maintaining his innocence.  And of course, the case has had a tortured 

history, our relationship has had a tortured history as well.  But we did 

do the stipulation, and we plan to abide by it and would submit it on the 

4 to 20-year aggregate sentence that has been agreed to.  

  THE COURT:  Thank you.  And -- 

  MS. MOORS:  Yes, Your Honor.  I would just be -- I would just 

ask that our victim be allowed to speak as well.  

  THE COURT:  Oh, yes.  Please go ahead and have her come 
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up.  And thank you, Miss, I appreciate your patience this morning.  

  MS. MOORS:  Where do you want her?  At the podium or do 

you want her -- 

  THE COURT:  If she can stand next to you.  Miss, do you feel 

more comfortable standing next to Ms. Moors, or do you want to come 

up to the witness stand?  Whatever your preference is.  

  MS. MOORS:  You can just stand there.  

  THE COURT:  Okay.  Go ahead and raise your right hand, 

please.  We’ll have you sworn in.  

FELITA BURTON 

[having been called as a victim impact speaker and being first duly 

sworn, testified as follows:] 

  THE COURT CLERK:  Thank you.  

  THE COURT:  Thank you.  

  THE COURT CLERK:  And can you please state and spell 

your first and last names for the record? 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  Felita Burton, F-E-L-I-T-A, B-U-

R-T-O-N. 

  THE COURT:  Thank you.  

  THE COURT CLERK:  Thank you.  

  THE COURT:  Miss, are you more comfortable seated or 

standing? 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  Standing.  

  THE COURT:  Okay.  Just go ahead and pull that mic a little 

bit closer to you.  With the masks, it’s a little bit difficult to hear.  Make 
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sure that you -- we want to make sure we’re picking up everything.  

Please tell me how this has affected you and anything else you’d like me 

to know and consider with regard to the sentencing here.  

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  It affected me because it’s hard 

for me to make contact with guys.  I’m very leery about who I talk to and 

who I’m with.  I went through a phase where my family didn’t believe 

what happened, and it was so many times I wanted to give up on the 

case just to like let it go because it went on so long.   

  THE COURT:  Mm-hmm.  How are you doing now? 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  I’m nervous.  I’m very upset 

about it.  

  THE COURT:  You’re still very upset about it? 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  Mm-hmm. 

  THE COURT:  Have you had the ability to seek any 

counseling?  Have you had the ability to seek any counseling and talk to 

someone about this offense? 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  No.  

  THE COURT:  Okay.  Is that something that you think would 

be helpful to you? 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  Yeah.  

  THE COURT:  And you think that’s something you’d want to 

do? 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  Yes.  

  THE COURT:  Okay.  And has anyone from the District 

Attorney’s Office or the Victim Witness Advocacy Office, have they 
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spoken to you? 

  You can’t hear me, very well? 

  Is there something wrong with our mics today because I am 

like screaming?  

  THE COURT RECORDER:  I can hear very well, Judge, but 

we have some headphones.  

  THE COURT:  Okay.   

  THE COURT RECORDER:  Does she want a headset, 

Judge?  I can give her headphones.  

  THE COURT:  No, it’s not just her.  Everyone has had 

difficulty hearing me.  It’s obviously me.  Okay.   

  Has anyone from the District Attorney’s Office from their 

Victim Witness Advocacy Office, have they contacted you? 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  Not as I know of.  

  THE COURT:  Okay.  

  MS. MOORS:  And Your Honor, actually one of our advocates 

is here with her today.  So, we can certainly have that discussion.  I think 

it has been had before with regards to counseling.  

  THE COURT:  Okay, so there is an advocate here present in 

the courtroom who you can discuss maybe some options for treatment 

moving forward.  

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  Yeah, I just want to move 

forward with my life.  

  THE COURT:  Okay.  

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  And I forgive him for what 
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happened.  It took me a long time to get to that point.  But he did climb 

through my window.  And I told, you know, after the assault that I was 

going to call the police.  He told me, I bet you are.  And I did it anyway.  

  THE COURT:  Mm-hmm. 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  So -- and I went through a 

phase with him when he was with my cousin, and he beat my -- he beat 

up on my cousin.  I had to call the police for her.  And I been extremely 

kind to him.  When I lived in Columbus, Ohio, I let him stay in the same 

house with me and my cousin and had fun and whatever.  They stayed 

too -- in my apartment in Las Vegas, they stayed two times.  I been 

extremely kind to him.  He hasn’t been kind to me.  He didn’t pay any 

rent or anything.  Nobody helped me out or nothing.   

  So, like I said, it’s hard for me to speak about it.  

  THE COURT:  Okay, that’s completely understandable.  If it’s 

too difficult to speak, you don’t have to tell me anything else.  If you have 

something else you want to say, just let me know.  

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  And I remember after the 

assault, I kept telling him to stop, you know, stop, I don’t want you 

touching me.  And I already told you he climbed in my window.  He was 

banging at my door and I asked him to go away.  

  THE COURT:  Mm-hmm. 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  But instead, he climbed through 

my window.  His fingerprints were on my window -- on my window.  

  THE COURT:  Okay.  I’m terribly sorry that you had to 

experience this.  I can see you’re shaking today.  And there is someone 
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in the courtroom who you can talk to about your different options, so 

hopefully you can get maybe some help that you need to be able to 

move forward.  Okay? 

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  Okay.  

  THE COURT:  Thank you very much for coming into court and 

letting me know how you feel today.  

  VICTIM IMPACT SPEAKER:  Okay.  

  THE COURT:  Okay, thank you.  

  MS. MOORS:  Thank you, Your Honor.  

  THE COURT:  Anything from either counsel based upon that 

statement? 

  MS. MOORS:  Nothing further from the State, Your Honor.  

  THE COURT:  In accordance with the laws of the State of 

Nevada, Mr. Taylor, you’re hereby adjudged guilty of attempt sexual 

assault, a felony, two counts.  As to Count 1, you’re sentenced to a 

minimum term of 48 months, a maximum term of 240 months in the 

Nevada Department of Corrections.  As to Count 2, you’re sentenced to 

a minimum term of 48 months, a maximum term of 240 months in the 

Nevada Department of Corrections.  Count 2 will run concurrent to 

Count 1.  

  Pursuant to NRS 179D.460, you shall register as a sex 

offender within 48 hours of any release from custody.  Additionally, you 

are subject to lifetime supervision pursuant to this conviction.  You have 

extradition costs in the amounts of $2,446.05.  There’s a $25 

Administrative Assessment Fee, a $3 DNA Administrative Assessment 
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Fee, a $150 DNA Fee.  You’re required to submit to the test for genetic 

markers.  

  Towards this sentence, you have -- that’s incorrect.  How 

many days -- 

  MS. MOORS:  I show it as 606, Your Honor.  

  THE COURT:  606 days credit for time served.  

  THE DEFENDANT:  How long? 

  THE COURT:  I didn’t hear you, sir.  

  THE DEFENDANT:  How long do I have credit?  

  THE COURT:  606 days.  Thank you.  

  THE DEFENDANT:  How long is it? 

  MR. SAVAGE:  Thank you.  

  MS. MOORS:  Thank you.  

  THE COURT:  Thank you, you guys have a great day.  Thank 

you for your patience.  

  MS. MOORS:  You, too.  

[Proceeding concluded at 12:51 p.m.] 

* * * * * * 

 

 

ATTEST:  I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly transcribed 
the audio/video proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my 
ability. 
 
            
       ________________________ 
       Kaihla Berndt 
       Court Recorder/Transcriber 
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DISTRICT COURT 

 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

 

 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

 

                                      Plaintiff, 

 

                           -vs- 

 

 

ISIAH TAYLOR 

#2889160 

 

                                     Defendant. 

  

 

                

           

   CASE NO.   C-20-348230-1 

                 

   DEPT. NO.  XXIII 

   

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION 

(PLEA OF GUILTY) 

 

 The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered a plea of 

guilty to the crime of COUNT 1 – ATTEMPT SEXUAL ASSAULT (Category B Felony) in 

violation of NRS 200.364, 200.366, 193.330; and COUNT 2 – ATTEMPT SEXUAL ASSAULT 

(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.364, 200.366, 193.330; thereafter, on the 22nd day 

of September, 2021, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with counsel JORDAN S. 

SAVAGE, Chief Deputy Special Public Defender, and good cause appearing, 

 THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offenses and, in addition 

to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee, $2,446.05 Extradition Cost and $150.00 DNA 

Analysis Fee including testing to determine genetic markers plus $3.00 DNA Collection Fee, 
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the Defendant is sentenced to the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC) as follows:  

COUNT 1 - a MAXIMUM of TWO HUNDRED FORTY (240) MONTHS with a MINIMUM 

Parole Eligibility of FORTY-EIGHT (48) MONTHS; and COUNT 2 – a MAXIMUM of TWO 

HUNDRED FORTY (240) MONTHS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of FORTY-EIGHT 

(48) MONTHS, CONCURRENT with COUNT 1; with SIX HUNDRED SIX (606) DAYS 

credit for time served.   

 FURTHER ORDERED, a SPECIAL SENTENCE of LIFETIME SUPERVISION is 

imposed to commence upon release from any term of imprisonment, probation or parole.  In 

addition, before the Defendant is eligible for parole, a panel consisting of the Administrator of 

the Mental Health and Development Services of the Department of Human Resources or his 

designee; the Director of the Department of Corrections or his designee; and a psychologist 

licensed to practice in this state; or a psychiatrist licensed to practice medicine in Nevada must 

certify that the Defendant does not represent a high risk to re-offend based on current accepted 

standards of assessment.  

ADDITIONALLY, the Defendant is ORDERED to REGISTER as a sex offender in 

accordance with NRS 179D.460 within FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS after any release from 

custody. 

  

 

 

       _____________________________ 
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO: C-20-348230-1State of Nevada

vs

Isaih Taylor

DEPT. NO.  Department 23

AUTOMATED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This automated certificate of service was generated by the Eighth Judicial District 
Court. The foregoing Judgment of Conviction was served via the court’s electronic eFile 
system to all recipients registered for e-Service on the above entitled case as listed below:

Service Date: 10/12/2021

Melissa Oliver MOliver@clarkcountynv.gov

Jordan Savage jordan.savage@clarkcountynv.gov

Shadonna Scurry shadonna.scurry@clarkcountynv.gov

Office of the Special Public Defender SpecialPDdocs@clarkcountynv.gov

Clark County District Attorney motions@clarkcountyda.com

DA SVU DASVUTeam@clarkcountyda.com

DEPT LAW CLERK DEPT01LC@CLARKCOUNTYCOURTS.US

Lindsey Moors lindsey.moors@clarkcountyda.com

jess esq. jess@jesslaw.com
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MONIQUE MCNEILL, ESQ. 
Nevada State Bar No. 009862 
P.O. Box 2451  
Las Vegas, Nevada 89125 
Tel: (702) 497-9734 
Email: monique.mcneill@yahoo.com 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA   ) 
) 

Plaintiff,  ) 

CASE NO: C-20-348230-1 

DEPT. NO: XXIII 
) 

vs.     ) 
) 

ISAIH TAYLOR,   ) 
) 

Defendant.  ) 
____________________________________) 

NOTICE OF APPEAL 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Defendant, ISAIH TAYLOR, appeals to the 

Supreme Court of Nevada from the judgment entered against said Defendant on October 12 

2021 whereby he was convicted of Count 1: Attempt Sexual Assault and Count 2: Attempt 

Sexual Assault. 

DATED this   25th day of October, 2021. 

By: /s/ Monique McNeill 
MONIQUE A. MCNEILL, ESQ. 
Nevada Bar No. 009862 
P.O. Box 2451 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89125 
Phone: (702) 497-9734  
Email: monique.mcneill@yahoo.com 

Case Number: C-20-348230-1

Electronically Filed
10/25/2021 9:05 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED by the undersigned that on  25th day of October, 2021, 

I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Appeal on the parties listed on the 

attached service list via one or more of the methods of service described below as indicated 

next to the name of the served individual or entity by a checked box: 

VIA U.S. MAIL: by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage 
thereon fully prepaid, in the United States mail at Las Vegas, Nevada. 
 
VIA FACSIMILE: by transmitting to a facsimile machine maintained by the attorney or the 
party who has filed a written consent for such manner of service. 
 
BY PERSONAL SERVICE: by personally hand-delivering or causing to be hand delivered 
by such designated individual whose particular duties include delivery of such on behalf of 
the firm, addressed to the individual(s) listed, signed by such individual or 
his/her  representative accepting on his/her behalf.  A receipt of copy signed and dated by such 
an individual confirming delivery of the document will be maintained with the document and 
is attached. 
 
BY E-MAIL: by transmitting a copy of the document in the format to be used for attachments 
to the electronic-mail address designated by the attorney or the party who has filed a written 
consent for such manner of service. 
 
 

DATED this   25th  day of October, 2021. 

 
By: /s/ Monique McNeill  
MONIQUE A. MCNEILL, ESQ. 
Nevada Bar No. 009862 
P.O. Box 2451 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89125 
Phone: (702) 497-9734  
Email: monique.mcneill@yahoo.com 
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SERVICE LIST 
 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTORNEYS 
OF RECORD 

PARTIES 
REPRESENTED 

METHOD OF 
SERVICE 

 
CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT 
ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
200 E. Lewis Ave 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 
 
pdmotions@clarkcountyda.com 

 

 
State of Nevada 

 
     Personal service 
     Email service 
     Fax service 
     Mail service 
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